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Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC” or “Commission"), filed a Complaint

facnergranent inilmr'tigpvand nther rEliﬁf against ("artilace, Congijtanisdnc and 1. William Lane. g
_

)

pursuant to Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b).

Dgfapgprie f“'@w_&* s

Settlement of Claims for Monetary Relief (“Order’).

The Commission and defendants have stipulated to the entry of the following Order in
settlement of the Commission's complaint against defendants. The Court, being advised in the
premises, finds:

FINDINGS

1. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this case and jurisdiction
oﬁer all parties. Venue in the District of New Jersey is proper.

2. The Complaint states a claim upon which relief can be granted, and the

Cpmmidd s authoritv to seek the relief it has reauested.
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o C ___ Each of the foregoipge. and gnv combination of the foregoine. .
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by this Order who acquires such product from defendants, with or without valuable
consideration, and who is known by defendénts to have sold or offered to sell such product to
other sellers or to consumers, including but not limited to individuals, retail stores, or catalogs.

5. “Food" and "drug" shall méan "food" and "drug" as defined in Section 15 of the
FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 55(b)-(c).

6. “Glycoalkaloid product” shall mean any product containing glycoalkaloids from
any source, chemical or.natural, or containing an extract of any plant from the Solanum or
nightshade family.

7 “Metatag” shall mean any word or words embedded in the source code of an
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Intemnet web site that may be used by an Internet search engine in indexing web sites for the
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that defendants, directly or through any corporation,
subsidiary, division, or other device, and their officers, agents, servants, employees, and alll
persons or entities in active concert or participation with them who receive actual notice of this
Order, by personal service or otherwise, in connection with the manufacturing, labeling,
advertising, promotion, offering for sale, sale, or distribution of SkinAnswer or any other
glycoalkaloid product shall not represent, in any manner, including i:y means of metatags,
expressly or by implication, that such product prevents, treats or cures skin cancer unless, at the
time the representation is made, defendants possess and rely upon competent and reliable

scientific evidence that substantiates the representation.
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V.

1T IS, "TREER AR NEDED that dafendants dizertly ar thrnngh any compration,

subsidiary, division, or other device, and their officers, agents, servants, employees and all

nergnns Or enfities in active cooc icipation with them who receive actual notice of this

Order, by personal service or otherwise, in connection with the manufacturing, labeling,

advertisinoe nromation offerine for sale. sale. or distribution of anv food, dietary supglement, or




promulgated by the Food and Drug Administration or under any new drug application approved
by the Food and Drug Administration. Nothing in this Order shall prohibit defendants from

'making any representation for any product that is specifically permitted in the labeling for such
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Cartilage Consultants through a diligent search of their records, including but not
limited to computer files, sales records, and inventory lists. The mailing shall not
include any other documents.

For a period of three (3) years following entry of this Order, defendants shall send
by certified mail, return receipt requested, a notice, in the form shown on
Appendix A, to each distributor with whom defendants do business after the date
of entry of this Order who has not previously received the notice. Such notice
shall be sent within one (1) week from the first shipment of defendants’ product to
said distr;bﬁtor. The mailing shall not include any other documents.

In the event that defendants receive any information that subsequent to receipt of

the letter attached to this Order as Appendix A, any distributor is using or
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C. All tests, reports, studies, surveys, demonstrations, or other evidence in their

possession, custody, or control that contradict, qualify, or call into question the
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that defendants 1. William Lane, for a period of five (5)

vears after the date of entrv of this Order. shall notifv the Commission of (1) any chianges in his




A The Commission is authorized, without further leave of court, to obtain discovery
from any person in the manner provided by Chapter V of the Federal Rules of
Civil Procedure, Fed. R. Civ. P. 26-37, including but not limited to the use of -
compulsory process pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 45, for the purpose of monitoring
and investigating the compliance of defendants with this Order.

B. Nothing in this Order shall limit the Commission’s lawful use of compulsory
process, pursuant to Sections 9 and 20 of the FTC Act, 15U.S.C. §§ 49,57b-1, to
investigate whether defendants have violated any provision of this Order or

Sections 5 or 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45, 55.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ORDER
XVL
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that within fifteen (15) business days from the receipt of
notice of entry of this Order, defendant I. William Lane, individually and on behalf of defendant
Cartilage Consultants, Inc., shall submit to the Commission a truthful swom statement, in the

fom shown an Annendix C. that shall acknowlcfadgueceipt of this Order.
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APPENDIX A

FIRST CILASS MAIL
[To be printed on defendants’ letterhead)

[date]

Dear [distributor’s name]:

[Defendant] has settled a civil dispute with the Federal Trade Commission (FTC)
involving advertising claims for two oroducts called BeneFin and SkinAnswer. As a part of the
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unsubstantiated claims for any food, dietary supplement, or drug, including, but not limited to,
claims that such products are effective in the prevention, treatment, or cure of cancer or skin
, cancer. A
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I hereby declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America

(Name of Defendant)

STATE OF

COUNTY OF

BEFORE ME this day personally appeared __ , who being first
duly sworn, deposes and says that s/he has read and understands the foregoing statement and that

1h )
bor
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SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this day of , 200,
by . S/he is personally known to me or has presented (state
identification) as identification.

Print Name

NOTARY PUBLIC,
STATE OF

Commission Number
Affix Seal






